ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: January 23, 2020

TO: All Potential Bidders )

FROM: Julie Smith Maxwell, Procurement Specialist
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 3 - Printing Services for Waste and

Resources Management
BIDS TO BE OPENED: February 11, 2020, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time
This addendum is being published to respond to questions asked by potential bidders regarding
the above-referenced Invitation to Bid. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract

Document and modifies the original specifications as noted.

Question 1: Solid Waste Facility Brochure (4.25° x 11°): If that’s the folded size what is the
flat size?

Response: 12.75" x 11’

Question 2: Do’s and Don’t Postcards: Can we give you a range for the mailing? We don’t know
the final weight of the product to give an exact amount.

Response: Please provide a price based on best calculations from the current postage cost
of post card mailing.

Question 3: Do Your Part with the Cart: Is this a book or catalog envelope? Is the flat closing
the 6 inch or 9 inch side?

Response: 9 inch side

Question 4. We are assuming that all the pieces are 4/4 (meaning 4 colors and 2 sided) except
for the envelopes that will be 4/0. Is this a correct assumption?

Response: Envelopes, magnets, stickers, and banner are all single-sided. Other items are
double-sided.

Question 5: If we cannot find 50% recycled paper could other percentages be accepted?

Response: No. if a particular product is not available, please note this with “N/A.”
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